
City of Avondale 
 
 

 
INVITATION FOR BIDS 

 
Purchase and Delivery of Bulk Fuel 

PW 21-023 
 

Addendum No. 1 
 
 
Date:  October 26, 2020 
 
From:  Jill Lin, Senior Buyer 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 1 to Solicitation No. PW 21-023 
 
Bid Deadline:  November 3, 2020 5:00 p.m. (local time, Phoenix, Arizona) 
 
PURPOSE 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract and clarifies, corrects, or modifies the original 
Invitation for Bids document prepared by the City of Avondale.  Acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in the space provided on the attached “Acknowledgment of Addenda Received” form; 
this acknowledgement must accompany the submitted bid.  Failure to do so may subject the bidder 
to disqualification. 
 
This Addendum No. 1 consists of Questions & Clarifications as of 10/26/2020: 
 
Question 1. Will all responsive, qualified vendors be invited to send out daily spot 

quotes?   
 
Answer  The awarded vendors are responsible to submit quotations on daily or 

weekly basis per Exhibit A - Scope of Work section 4 and Exhibit B - Price 
Sheet.  Our intent is to establish multiple contracts to receive quotations 
from contractors and place an order when we need fuel with the contractor 
who offer the lowest price. 
 

Question 2. What is the name of the current incumbent(s)? 
 

Answer  Pro Petroleum and Senergy Petroleum   
 

Question 3. May I please get a bid tabulation from the last award? 
 

Answer  We utilize the State Contracts ADSPO13-037523 and ADSPO17-189395. 

 



Question 4. May I please get a copy of a current Unleaded Invoice? 
 

Answer  Please see Exhibit 1.  
 

Question 5. May I please get a copy of the most recent unleaded bill of lading? 
 

Answer  Please see Exhibit 1. 
 

Question 6. May I please get a copy of the most recent diesel invoice? 
 

Answer  Please see Exhibit 1. 
 

Question 7. May I please get a copy of the most recent diesel bill of lading? 
 

Answer  Please see Exhibit 1. 
 

Question 8. How many gallons does the City consider a “partial load”? 
 

Answer  2.500 to 5,000 gallons. 
 

Question 9. What is the City’s payment terms? 
 

Answer  Our standard payment term is Net 30. 
 

Question 10. What is the tank(s) size? 
 

Answer  32,000 gallons each diesel & gasoline 
 

Question 11. Since questions are not scheduled to be answered until 5 business days after 
the questions closing date (which is the day the bid is due) can you please 
push out the due date of the bid? 
 

Answer  No.  
 

Question 12. “The City shall reasonably rely upon the certificates of insurance and 
declaration page(s) of the insurance policies as evidence of coverage”  We 
cannot provide them the declaration of the policy but, can issue a certificate 
of insurance. Is this acceptable? 
 

Answer  Acceptable.  
 

Question 13. “Additionally, certificates of insurance and declaration page(s) of the 
insurance policies submitted without referencing this Contract will be 
subject to rejection and may be returned or discarded.”  Cannot provide 
them the declaration of the policy but, can issue a certificate of insurance.  
Is this acceptable? 



Answer  Acceptable. 
 

Question 14. Professional Liability required if any professional service or work – No 
coverage;  Is this OK?  We are told it does not apply to our services. 
 

Answer  Yes, it’s ok. 
 

Question 15. When will tabulations be released after the opening? What are the 
anticipated contract start and end dates? When is the anticipated award date? 
Will tabulations be provided for each requested quote? Will the award be 
decided at a board meeting? If so when is the first meeting after the 
opening? May we be provided with a list of bidders invited to bid? How 
large are the tanks at your site? Are any special fittings or extra lengths of 
hose required for trucks to deliver to your tanks? How often do you order 
fuel as split deliveries of gas and diesel? Can you do better than 30 days on 
the payment of invoices? IE net 10 or net 20 Have any addenda been 
released for this bid? What is the average order size for the partial loads? 
 

Answer  The tabulation will be released after the award is approved by City Manager.  
Contract is anticipated to start before December 1, 2020.  We estimated the 
contract to be fully executed during the 2nd or 3rd week of November.  
Contractor may request for the tabulation for each request.  City Council 
approval is not required for the award.  This solicitation is posted on Vendor 
Registry and it's available for the public, not an invitation only bid.  Please 
see Addendum No. 1 for the tank size.  Contractors are responsible for bring 
their own hose and fitting necessary for the delivery, we need a long 
VAPOR hose of about 25-30 feet and a plunger style female connection for 
vapor. We order fuels two out of three weeks.  We accept Net 30.  We have 
not order partial loads so far. 

 



EXHIBIT 1 INVOICES AND  BILL OF LADING 
 











 
CITY OF AVONDALE 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA RECEIVED 
INVITATION FOR BIDS 

 
Purchase and Delivery of Bulk Fuel 

 
PW 21-023 

 
Addendum No. 1 

 
 
___________________________________________, affirms that ADDENDUM No. 1 has been 
(Name of Vendor/Designee) 

received and that the information contained in ADDENDUM No. 1 has been incorporated in 

formulating the Vendor’s Offer. 

 
 
 ,      2020 
Signed    Date 

 
   
Print Name 

 
   
Title 
 

   
Company Name 

 
   
Address 

 
  
City, State, Zip Code 
 
 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM No. 1 
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